Message

From: Pi‘;}e Webb
Sent: 12 wray 2006 09:53

To:
Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Inquest rerarding Claire Roberts r) o2L0
Thank you Peter. Perhaps we could discuss this at your convenience. FC4-
3
Pauline '
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I2/08/200A

Pa

!

----- Original Message-----

rror: QNN

Sent: 05 May 2006 10:35

To: Pauline Webb

Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Inquest rerarding Claire Roberts

Pauline

This Inquest ended on 4th May 2006 with no criticism of the Trust's care of this patient. T will send youa ¢
the read out Verdict when it appears shortly,

L am letting you know that Counsel for Mr Robers raised some questions which H M Coroner would not allow h
put to the medical staff witnesses because he said they would be in the realms of the hospital's complaints
procedure, .

I spoke to Mr Roberts at the end of the Inquest and advised him that if he still had concerns he should write
the Chief Executive. The clinicians would be happy to meet with the family if that would assist, however I wi:
to warn you that there were questions raised which will properly be answered be the O'Hara Inquiry in due cc
and you need to be aware of their interest in discussing policy changes etc arising out of the death of Adam <
in 1995. I .would counsel you against allowing the Roberts to run their own mini O'Hara Inquiry themselves.

Peter

(a6 :
‘L/[S’?‘él_h P reornes Fhededine bnctodog b o

CR - ROYAL 139-161-001





